Abdul Rehman

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 23 January 2024 17:13

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Neeraj Kumar; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Animesh Gupta; Radheshyam Yadav
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Middle by quote required

Attachments: PI TFS TB T3 NEW DELHI 23012024.pdf

Hi Sandeep Ji,

Greetings from Middleby Celfrost.

We are pleased to submit a quote for additional Taco Bell equipment’s you inquired about. Please find enclosed our quote.

Please feel free to connect if you require any additional information and if you would like to proceed with this quote.

Best Regards

Hitesh Bharti

Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd.

Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis
Sohna Road, Sector 48 — Gurgaon.

India Phone +91 9821484221

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:34 PM
To: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Taco bell Delhi T1 Middle by quote required

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Middleby Team

We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport, Kindly quote for below items , Quote should be in the name of

Invoice & delivery location

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,

Delhi, 110037

GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762127)

Category Model Equipment Description Make Qty. Supplier
Imported Equipment Star Grill (240V/50Hz/1 ph) China Star China 2 Middleby Celfrost
Imported Equipment HMD 400 CE Tripple/Single Spindle(Hamilton Beach) Hamilton Beach 1 Middleby Celfrost
Imported Equipment C-90 Ice Cube Machine-Middleby Middleby 1 Middleby Celfrost




